

TableTop Media, LLC d/b/a Ziosk

12404 Park Central Dr Suite 350 , Dallas, Texas, 75251, United States

Tel: 214-580-4844 ; Fax: 214-580-4801

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: XOX-Z500

The product, Ziosk Aurizon, has been granted by FCC dated 04/18/2018,
FCC ID: XOX-Z500.

Now we, TableTop Media, LLC d/b/a Ziosk , would like to modify the authorized
equipment for below changes:

- ◆ The Z500 product being submitted currently is essentially unchanged from the product we submitted for FCC testing and received certification for previously.
- ◆ The only difference or modification between the previously submitted Z500 product and the Z500 product being submitted currently is a change to the WLAN layout to support an electrically equivalent replacement part for an EOL component.

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency range, modulation etc.

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: XOX-Z500 as a Class II Permissive Change in this device.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

Viren Balar

D7646C81CCCCF466...

Contact Person: Viren Balar

E-mail: viren@ziosk.com